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3rd January, 19,E. 

Dear Dr. !t`aycock, 

Factor IX Supplies 

You will rerernber that I raised with you the question of getting Ministry 
permi ion to import more Factor IX concentrate from Professor Soulier, always 
supposing he has it. V,e sti ll have Dr. Dorrnandy's second patient on our 
waiting list, so I wondered if you had made any progress with this problem? 

Plasma for Fractionation 

I was rather concerned before Christmas to find that we might temporarily 
lose our supply of plasma on account of a massive programme to produce cryoprecipitate 
for a single patient due for major surgery. I think I have been successful in putting 
my point of view to Dr. Grant, but if there is any further difficulty I will consult you 
about policy before attemr..ting to got frozen plasma from one of the other regions. 

Cryoprecipitate Supernatant 

This same massive programme of cryoi recipitate preparation will produce 
sufficient supernatant to permit the possibility of trying the fractionation on 
supernatan'r which has not been re-frozen, as sufficient should be accumulated 
within one week. I told Dr. Ellis about this before the holiday but I don't know 
if he and Dr. Preston have been able to arrange anything. 

Yr rs sincerely, 

Dr. W. dA. Maycock, 
Ethel Bidwell 

The Lister Institute, ~~ It_ _ b 
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